## Biographies



## **REZA BASHARZAD**

(213) 236-3405 Reza.Basharzad@clarionpartners.com Managing Director, Senior Account Executive

Reza Basharzad, equity owner and Managing Director, is a Senior Account Executive within the Client Capital Management group. Reza manages relationships with U.S. institutional investors, primarily on the west coast, and works with them in allocating capital across a broad range of real estate strategies. His experience includes institutional client and investor relations, underwriting, product development and risk assessment. Reza joined Clarion Partners in 2021 and began working in the real estate industry in 2003.

## **Prior Experience**

Principal Global Investors - Los Angeles, CA Senior Director – Real Estate (2019-2021)

QIC - Greater Los Angeles Area, CA Director, Institutional Capital – Alternatives (2017-2019)

Paladin Realty Partners – Los Angeles, CA Senior Vice President, Capital Raising, Investor Relations & Marketing (2010-2017)

Triton Pacific Capital- Los Angeles, CA Assistant Vice President (2004-2009)

## **Education**

University of Southern California – Marshall School of Business, MBA (2009)

University of Southern California – Marshall School of Business, B.S., Finance (1999)

